# INTERSTATE COMMISSION FOR JUVENILES Public Hearing Minutes

2023 Annual Business Meeting September 25, 2023 4:30 p.m. MST

Sheraton Salt Lake City Hotel 150 W 500 S Salt Lake City, UT 84101



## Commissioners/Designees in Attendance:

- 1. Stephen Horton (NC), Rules Committee Chair
- 2. Caitlyn Bickford (NH), Rules Committee Vice Chair
- 3. Howard Wykes (AZ), Rules Committee Member
- 4. Judy Miller (AR), Rules Committee Member
- 5. Michael Farmer (CA), Rules Committee Member
- 6. Julie Hawkins (MO), Rules Committee Member
- 7. Francis "Mike" Casey (DE), Commissioner
- 8. Sherry Jones (MD), Commissioner

## Compact Staff and Colleagues in Attendance:

- 1. Nordia Napier (CT)
- 2. Kellianne Torres (ID)
- 3. Maxine Baggett (MS)
- 4. Janet Self (MS), Attorney, Mississippi Department of Human Services-Youth Services
- 5. Corrie Copeland (TN)
- 6. Linda Nieles (TN), Attorney, Tennessee Department of Children's Services
- 7. Raymundo Gallardo (UT)

## Members of the Public in Attendance:

None

## National Office Staff and Legal Counsel in Attendance:

- 1. MaryLee Underwood, Executive Director
- 2. Jenny Adkins, Operations and Policy Specialist
- 3. Joe Johnson, Systems Project Manager
- 4. Rick Masters, Legal Counsel

## Call to Order

Rules Committee Chair S. Horton (NC) called the Public Hearing to order at 4:30 p.m. MST.

## Discussion

- S. Horton (NC) opened the Public Hearing of the 2023 proposed ICJ Rule Amendments at 4:30 pm MST and read the following statement:
  - The following rule amendment proposals were made available to the Commission and posted to the ICJ website on Tuesday, August 15th. A public hearing notice was also published indicating the place, time, and date of today's hearing. In accordance with ICJ Rule 2-103, every public hearing shall be conducted in a manner providing each person who wishes to comment a fair and reasonable opportunity to comment.
  - Amendments to the following rules are scheduled for vote on Wednesday,
    September 27th:
    - 1. 1-101: Relocate Rules Committee
    - 2. 4-101: Eligibility Requirements for the Transfer of Supervision Rules Committee
    - 3. 4-102: Sending and Receiving Referrals Midwest Region
    - 4. 4-103: Transfer of Supervision Procedures for Juvenile Sex Offenders Rules Committee
    - 5. 4-104: Authority to Accept/Deny Supervision Delaware/Maryland
    - 6. 4-104: Authority to Accept/Deny Supervision West Region
    - 7. 5-103: Reporting Juvenile Non-Compliance, Failed Supervision, and Retaking Technology Committee
    - 8. NEW: 5-103A: Failed Supervision Determined by Receiving State Technology Committee
    - 9. 7-106: Transportation Rules Committee
    - 10. 7-106: Transportation Arkansas/Missouri
    - 11. 7-107: Airport Supervision South Region
    - 12. 8-101: Travel Permits East Region
    - 13. 8-101: Travel Permits Rules Committee
- Rules Committee Chair S. Horton (NC) asked Executive Director MaryLee Underwood if the ICJ National Office receive any notifications from the public regarding any rule proposals and/or their intent to attend and speak today.
- Director Underwood responded that there were none received.
- Rules Committee Chair S. Horton (NC) opened the floor for public comment.
- The public hearing remained open for 15 minutes to hear any public comments and there were none.
- Rules Committee Chair S. Horton (NC) announced that the Public Hearing for the 2023 rule amendment proposals was concluded.
- He announced that an educational session regarding the proposals would occur Tuesday, September 26<sup>th</sup> and voting would occur on Wednesday, September 27th during the 2023 Annual Business Meeting General Session.

## Adjourn

S. Horton (NC) adjourned the Public Hearing by acclamation at 4:42 p.m. MST.